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Izak Gilbo

From: John Bosen <jbosen@BosenandAssociates.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 11:00 AM
To: Nicholas J. Cracknell
Cc: Izak Gilbo
Subject: 33 Jewell Court

Hi Nick, 
 
Jessica Kaiser would like to continue the HDC meeting currently scheduled for March 3rd. I think a 30 day continuance is 
warranted as she wants to explore whether the existing roof can be repaired. Thank you. 
 
John 
 
John K. Bosen, Esquire 

 

 
266 Middle Street 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
603.427.5500 
603.427.5510 (f) 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and all attachments are confidential and covered by the attorney‐client privilege. 
This email and all attachments are for the use of the intended recipient only, and contain information that is confidential 
and privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee 
or agent responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use of the 
information contained in the email or any attachments, or any dissemination, distribution or copying of the same, is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately at 603‐427‐5500, and then 
delete and destroy it. 
 
IRS NOTICE: In accordance with IRS Circular 230 you are advised that any tax advice in this email or any attachment is 
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any recipient for the avoidance of penalties under federal 
tax laws. 
 


